From: Stacey H. Wascom

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Ho, Kanoelehua

Cc: Rita Bolt Barker

Subject: In the Matter of Socar Chemical Company, Inc. Docket No. FIFRA-04-2023-0712(b)
Date: Monday, July 17, 2023 11:58:35 AM

Attachments: Socar Chemical Check.pdf

Please find attached a copy of the proof of payment on behalf of Respondent in the above matter.
This check has also been placed in today’s mail.

Thank you,

Stacey Wascom | Wyche

Litigation Paralegal

200 East Broad Street, Suite 400 | Greenville, SC 29601-2892
Phone: (864) 242-8263 | Fax: (864) 298-3948
swascom@wyche.com | www.wyche.com

A Lex Mundi Member Firm

)

This e-mail may contain privileged or confidential information.
If the e-mail was not intended for you, please:

(i) delete the e-mails and any attachments

(ii) destroy any copies that may have been made

(iii) do not use, copy or distribute the contents in any form

(iv) notify the sender by return e-mail or call.

No privilege is waived by inadvertent transmission.

Thank you.
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Bank of ]
TRAVELERS REST No. 248875 |
T —
P.O Box 1067, Travelers Rest, SC 29690 » (864) 834-9031 3
REMITTER Socar Chemical Company Inc. DATE July 13, 2023 ;
oay $ 33,500.00 ‘
TO THE Treasurer, United States of America ol
ORDER .
#*** Thirty Three Thousand Five Hundred and 00/100%%%* DOLLARS ‘
CASHIER'S CHECK i '
Memo: FIFRA-04-2023-0712(b) BVAIN "o
"2La8 75 12053207374 bk 3B 743 !
Lt i SR R e e S E A TAR R N DV VR Ty O T s Ptk M 0 1Y 1 St RGN S AT
CUSTOMER'S COPY
Bank of No. 248875

TRAVELERS REST

SINCE 1946
Socar Chemical Company Inc. %° DATE July 13, 2023

Remitter P.O Box 1067, Travelers Rest, SC 29690+ (864) 834-9031

PAY TO THE

onbEr o Treasurer, United States of America $ 33,500.00
ik Thirty Three Thousand Five Hundred and 00/100%%*%* DOLLARS
Memorandum
For
CASHIER'S CHECK NOT NEGOTIABLE
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